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Department of Community Development

235 High Street
Bristol, RI 02809
bristolri.gov
401-253-7000

Mailing address: 10 Court Street

; ’ Bristol, RI 02809
September 26, 2024 \9/

TO: Town Council
FROM: Diane M. Williamson, Director
RE: Update to Parking Ordinance - Section 16-345 (c)

At the request of the Town Council, Nick Toth and | met with the Town Administrator, Chief Lynch
and Captain Wozney to review the existing Parking Ordinance and assess an update to Section 16-
345 (c) - Residential Parking Streets, No Overnight Parking without a Resident Permit.

We mapped a radius approximately %2 mile from the Prudence Ferry dock and added the streets
within that boundary to the list of existing street where overnight parking is prohibited.

See the attached map and list of streets proposed for inclusion in the update. Itis also noted that
the residents within this additional mapped area will need to request resident parking permits.

Thank you.



Red - Existing No Overnight Parking
Yellow - Proposed No Overnight Parking
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Additional Proposed Streets

East/West Streets

Washington Street from Hope Street To High Street
Bay Street

Oliver Street from Thames Street to High Street
Franklin Street from High Street to Wood Street

Bourne Street

Bradford Street from High Street to Wood Street
Congregational Street

State Street from Wood Street to Second School Street
Mount Hope Avenue from Wood Street to Second School Street
Cottage Street

Burton Street

Summer Street

Burnside Street

Walley Street from Hope Street to Wood Street

North/South Streets

High Street from Washington Street to Congregational Street
Murphy Avenue

Wood Street from Franklin Street to State Street

First School Street

Second School Street

Wood Street from Union Street to Walley Street

High Street from Union Street to Walley Street

Howe Street



